

Vermilion County Legal Remedies & Resources Manual

For Law Enforcement



RIS End Abuse in Later Life Program

Table of Contents

Legal Definitions and Statutes	3
Physical Abuse	4
Sexual Abuse	5
Emotional Abuse	6
Neglect / Willful Deprivation	7
Confinement	8
Financial Exploitation	9

Legal Remedies

Highlighted Resources

Resources	19
Adult Protective Services	20
Childcare	20
Domestic Violence	20
Financial Management	21
Food and Nutrition	21
Food Pantries	21
Housing	23
Emergency Response Providers	26
In-Home Care Service Providers	26
Home Energy Assistance	27
Legal Help	28
Medical	28
Mental Health Services	29
Pets	31
Sexual Assault	31
Transportation	31

13

15



End Abuse in Later Life Program



Legal Definitions and Statutes

For Law Enforcement

Statutes and Legal Definitions | Page 3

Physical Abuse

Assault Class C Misdemeanor	720 ILCS 5/12-1
Aggravated Assault Class A Misdemeanor	720 ILCS 5/12-2
Battery Class A Misdemeanor	720 ILCS 5/12-3
Aggravated Battery Class 3 Felony; Class X felony (if great bodily harm to severely and profoundly intellectually disabled person)	720 ILCS 5/12-3.05
Domestic Battery First offense: Class A Misd; Second Offense: Class 4 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-3.2
Aggravated Domestic Battery Class 2 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-3.3
Tampering w/Food, Drugs, Cosmetics Class 2 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-4.5

Assault:

720 ILCS 5/12-1

Class C Misdemeanor

"A person commits an assault when, without lawful authority, he or she knowingly engages in conduct which places another in reasonable apprehension of receiving a battery."

Aggravated Assault:

720 ILCS 5/12-2 Class A Misdemeanor

"A person commits aggravated assault when, in committing an assault, he or she knows the individual assaulted to be a person with a physical disability or a person 60 years of age or older and the assault is without legal justification"

Battery:

720 ILCS 5/12-3

Class A Misdemeanor

"A person commits battery if he or she knowingly without legal justification by any means (1) causes bodily harm to an individual or (2) makes physical contact of an insulting or provoking nature with an individual"

Aggravated Battery:

720 ILCS 5/12-3.05 Class 3 Felony; Class X felony (if great bodily harm to severely and profoundly intellectually disabled person)

"Knowingly causing bodily harm to or making physical contact of an insulting or provoking nature with an elderly person or a disabled person"

Domestic Battery:

720 ILCS 5/12-3.2 First offense: Class A Misd; Second Offense: Class 4 Felony "Causing bodily harm to or making physical contact of an insulting or provoking nature with any family or household member"

Aggravated Domestic

Battery:

720 ILCS 5/12-3.3 Class 2 Felony "Causing great bodily harm to a family or household member"

Tampering w/Food, Drugs, Cosmetics:

720 ILCS 5/12-4.5 Class 2 Felonv

"A person who knowingly puts any substance capable of causing death or great bodily harm to a human being into any food, drug or cosmetic offered for sale or consumption commits tampering with food, drugs or cosmetics"

Sexual Abuse

Sexual Relations within Families Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/11-11
Solicitation of a Sexual Act Class A Misd; Class 4 Felony (if person with severe or profound intellectual disability)	720 ILCS 5/11-14.1
Criminal Sexual Assault First offense: Class 1 Felony; Second Offense: Class X Felony	720 ILCS 5/11-1.20
Aggravated Criminal Sexual Assault Class X Felony: Second Offense: Natural Life Imprisonment	720 ILCS 5/11-1.30
Criminal Sexual Abuse Class 4 Felony	720 ILCS 5/11-1.50

Sexual Relations within Families:

720 ILCS 5/11-11

Class 3 Felony

"Commits an act of sexual penetration with a person he knows is related to him"

Solicitation of a Sexual Act:

720 ILCS 5/11-14.1 Class A Misd; Class 4 Felony (If from a person with a severe or profound intellectual disability)

Any person who offers a person not his or her spouse any money, property, token, object, or article or anything of value for that person or any other person not his or her spouse to perform any act of sexual penetration, or any touching or fondling of the sex organs of one person by another person for the purpose of sexual arousal or gratification"

Criminal Sexual Assault:

720 ILCS 5/11-1.20

First offense: Class 1 Felony; Second Offense: Class X Felony. "Commits an act of sexual penetration and uses force or threat of force; or knows that the victim is unable to understand the nature of the act or is unable to give knowing consent"

Aggravated Criminal

Sexual Assault:

720 ILCS 5/11-1.30

Class X Felony: Second Offense:

Natural Life Imprisonment

"Commits an act of sexual penetration by force or threat of force, or where the victim is unable to consent, and the victim is 60 years of age and older"

Sexual Abuse (cont.)

Criminal Sexual Abuse:

720 ILCS 5/11-1.50

Class 4 Felony

"Commits an act of sexual conduct by the use of force or threat of force; or commits an act of sexual conduct and knows that the victim is unable to understand the nature of the act or is unable to give knowing consent"

Aggravated Criminal Sexual Abuse:

720 ILCS 5/11-1.60

Class 2 Felony

"Commits an act of sexual conduct by force or threat of force, or where the victim is unable to consent, with a person age 60 or older"

Emotional Abuse

Intimidation Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-6
Stalking First offense: Class 4 Felony; Second offense: Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-7.3
Aggravated Stalking First offense: Class 3 Felony; Second offense: Class 2 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-7.4
Cyber Stalking Class 3 or 2 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-7.5

NOTE: Some property crimes have an emotional component (threats / duress).

Intimidation:

720 ILCS 5/12-6 Class 3 Felony

"A person commits intimidation when, with intent to cause another to perform or to omit the performance of any act, he or she communicates to another, directly or indirectly by any means, a threat to perform without lawful authority to inflict physical harm on the person threatened or any other person or on property; or subject any person to physical confinement or restraint"

Stalking:

720 ILCS 5/ 12-7.3

First offense: Class 4 Felony; Second offense: Class 3 Felony "A person commits stalking when he or she knowingly engages in a course of conduct directed at a specific person, and he or she knows or should know that this course of conduct would cause a reasonable person to fear for his or her safety or the safety of a third person; or suffer other emotional distress"

Aggravated Stalking:

720 ILCS 5/ 12-7.4

First offense: Class 3 Felony ; Second offense: Class 2 Felony "A person commits aggravated stalking when he or she commits stalking and :causes bodily harm to the victim; confines or restrains the victim; or violates a temporary restraining order, an order of protection, a stalking no contact order, a civil no contact order, or an injunction prohibiting the behavior described in subsection (b) (1) of Section 214 of the Illinois Domestic Violence Act of 1986"

Emotional Abuse (cont.)

Cyber Stalking:

720 ILCS 5/ 12-7.5

Class 3 or 2 Felony

"A person commits cyber stalking when he or she engages in a course of conduct using electronic communication directed at a specific person, and he or she knows or should know that would cause a reasonable person to fear for his or her safety or the safety of third person; or suffer other emotional distress".

Neglect / Willful Deprivation (cont.)

Criminal Abuse of a Long Term Care Facility Residence Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a) (1)
Criminal Neglect of a Long Term Care Facility Residence Class 4 Felony; Class 3 Felony if it Results in Death	720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a) (2)
Neglect of a Long Term Care Facility Residence Petty offense	720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a) (3)
Criminal Abuse or Neglect of an Elderly Person or Person with a Disability Class 3 Felony; Class 2 Felony if it results in death	720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(b)

Criminal Abuse of a Long Term Care Facility Residence:

720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a)(1) Class 3 Felony

"A person or an owner or licensee of a long-term care facility who knowingly causes any physical or mental injury to or commits any sexual offense against a resident"

Criminal Neglect of a Long Term Care Facility

Residence:

720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a)(2) Class 4 Felony; Class 3 Felony if it Results in Death

"A person or an owner or licensee of a long-term care facility who. Recklessly performs acts that cause the resident's life to be endangered, health to be injured, or pre-existing condition to deteriorate. Recklessly fails to perform acts that he knows or should know are necessary to preserve the life or health of the residence. Abandons a resident"

Neglect of a Long-Term Care Facility Residence:

720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(a)(3) Petty offense

"A person or an owner or licensee of a long-term care facility who negligently fails to provide adequate care resulting in physical or mental injury by failing to exercise reasonable care in the hiring, training, and supervising of staff"

Criminal Abuse or Neglect of an Elderly Person or Person with a

Disability:

720 ILCS 5/12-4.4a(b)

Class 3 Felony; Class 2 Felony if it results in death

"A caregiver knowingly: •Performs acts that cause the person's life to be endangered, health to be injured, or pre-existing physical or mental condition to deteriorate, or •Fails to

perform acts that he knows are

necessary to maintain or preserve the life or health of the person, and that failure causes the person's life to be endangered, health to be injured, or pre-existing physical or mental

condition to deteriorate, or •Abandons the person •Physically abuses,

harasses, intimidates, or interferes with the personal liberty of the person, or •Exposes the person to willful deprivation"

Confinement

Unlawful Restraint Class 4 Felony	720 ILCS 5/10-3
Aggravated Unlawful Restraint Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/10-3.1
Aggravated Stalking First Offense: Class 3 Felony; Second Offense: Class 2 Felony	720 ILCS 5/12-7.4

Unlawful Restraint:

720 ILCS 5/ 10-3 Class 4 Felony "Knowingly and without authority detaining a person"

Aggravated Unlawful

Restraint:

720 ILCS 5/ 10-3.1 Class 3 Felony "Knowingly and without authority detaining a person while using a deadly weapon"

Aggravated Stalking:

720 ILCS 5/ 12-7.4 First Offense: Class 3 Felony; Second Offense: Class 2 Felony "A person commits aggravated stalking when he or she commits stalking and causes bodily harm to the victim; confines or restrains the victim; or violates a temporary restraining order, an order of protection, a stalking no

contact order, a civil no contact order, or an injunction prohibiting the behavior described in subsection (b)(1) of Section 214 of the Illinois Domestic Violence Act of 1986"

Financial Exploitation

Theft Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor to Class X felony depending on amount, manner, victim, and priors	720 ILCS 5/16-1
Theft by Deception Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor to Class X felony depending on amount, manner, victim, and priors	720 ILCS 5/16-1
Home Repair Fraud Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor to Class 3 Felony depending on contract amounts and number of contracts	815 ILCS 515/3
Aggravated Home Repair Fraud Anywhere from Class 3 to Class 2 Felony depending on contract amounts and number of contracts	815 ILCS 515/5
Forgery Class 3 Felony	720 ILCS 5/ 17-3
Financial Exploitation of an Elderly or Disabled Person Penalties range from Class 4 to Class 1 Felony	720 ILCS 5/17-56
Identity Theft Class 3 - X depending on amount	720 ILCS 5/16-30
Aggravated Identity Theft Class 3 - X depending on amount; Second offense: Class X regardless of amount	720 ILCS 5/16-30

Statutes and Legal Definitions | Page 9

Financial Exploitation (cont.)

Theft:

720 ILCS 5/ 16-1

Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor

to Class X felony depending on amount, manner, victim, and priors

"Obtains or exerts unauthorized control (or obtains by threat) over property of an owner, and either: •Intends to deprive owner permanently of use or benefit of property •Uses, conceals or abandons the property knowing that it will or probably will deprive the owner permanently of the use or benefit of the property"

Theft by Deception:

720 ILCS 5/16-1

Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor to Class X felony depending on amount, manner, victim, and priors "Obtains by deception control over property of the owner, and either: •Intends to deprive owner permanently of use or benefit of property •Uses, conceals or abandons the property knowing that it will or probably will deprive the owner permanently of the use or benefit of the property"

Home Repair Fraud:

815 ILCS 515/3

Anywhere from Class A misdemeanor to Class 3 Felony depending on contract amounts and number of contracts "Offender enters into an agreement, written or oral, with a person for home repair, and either: •Misrepresents a material fact •Uses deception, false pretense, or false promises to induce agreement •Enters into an unconscionable agreement of at least \$4000"

Aggravated Home Repair Fraud:

815 ILCS 515/5

Anywhere from Class 3 to Class 2 Felony depending on contract amounts and number of contracts "A person commits the offense of aggravated home repair fraud when he commits home repair fraud against an elderly person or a person with a disability as defined in Section 17-56 of the Criminal Code of 2012; or in connection with a home repair project intended to assist a person with a disability."

Forgery:

720 ILCS 5/ 17-3

Class 3 Felony

"A person commits forgery when, with intent to defraud, he or she knowingly possesses delivers or makes a false document or alters any document to make it false and that document is apparently capable of defrauding another"

Financial Exploitation of an Elderly or Disabled Person:

720 ILCS 5/17-56 Penalties range from Class 4 to

Class 1 Felony "Stands in a position of trust or confidence with the elderly person or person with a disability, and either: •Knowingly and by deception or intimidation obtains control over the property of that person, OR •Illegally uses the assets or resources of that person"

Financial Exploitation (cont.)

Identify Theft:

720 ILCS 5/16-30 Class 3 – X depending on amount "Uses any personal identifying information of another (i.e. PIN number or signature) to fraudulently obtain credit, money, goods, services, or other property"

Aggravated Identity Theft:

720 ILCS 5/16-30 First offense: Class 3 – X depending on amount; Second offense: Class X regardless of amount "Uses any personal identifying information of another (i.e. PIN number or signature) to fraudulently obtain credit, money, goods, services, or other property AND victim is 60 years of age or older or has a disability"





Legal Remedies

For Law Enforcement

Legal Remedies

CRIS Healthy-Aging Center

Address

309 N. Franklin St.

Danville, IL 61832

Phone Numbe

(217) 443-2999

Hours of Operation

8am - 4pm | M-F

Assists persons 18-59 with disabilities and persons 60+ with:

- Guardianship issues
- Obtaining powers of attorney
- Conservatorships
- Obtaining injunctions/ restraining orders

Crosspoint at the Y

Address

201 North Hazel St. Danville, IL 61832

Phone Number: (217) 446-1217

Hotline (Available 24/7): (217) 443-5566 and (888) 549-1800

Assists all persons regardless of age with:

- Obtaining, modifying or extending Orders of Protection
- Information and referral regarding legal options
- Offers emotional support for civil court proceedings

Vermilion County Rape Crisis Center

Address

1630 Georgetown Rd. Tilton, IL 61883

Phone Number

(217) 446-1337

Assists all persons regardless of age with:

- Legal advocates who accompany survivors through the criminal justice system
- Completes Civil No Contact Orders and Civil No Stalking Orders



End Abuse in Later Life Program



Highlighted Resources For Law Enforcement

Highlighted Legal Resources | Page 15

The following organizations work directly with older adult victims and often work with the other resources provided in this manual to assist victims in any way necessary.

CRIS Healthy-Aging Center

309 N. Franklin St., Danville, IL 61832 (217) 443-2999 8am - 4pm | M-F

Services include:

Adult Protective Services	Investigates any reported cases of abuse, neglect and exploitation for persons 18-59 with a disability and all persons 60+.
Bridge Care Transition Program	Works with local hospitals to assist qualified individuals in the transition from hospital to home.
Care Coordination Unit	Provides comprehensive, long-term, care coordination for those who need assistance in maintaining independent living for persons 60+.
Caregiver Advisory Services	Offers supportive service to caregivers and grandparents raising grandchildren, as funds allow respite care can also be provided.
Money Management	Utilizes trained volunteers to work with seniors on budgeting, sorting through mail, checkbook balancing and bill paying for persons 60+.
Senior Activity Center	Hosts a variety of activities and services.
Senior Information Services	Provides options counseling, information, agency referrals and services to those over 60 and limited services to those under 60 (if disabled).
Senior Nutrition Program	Provides breakfast, lunch, dinner, monthly parties and Home Delivered Meals for persons 60+.
Violent Crime Victim Assistance	Assists older adults who are victims of violent crimes committed by strangers and may impact the safety, mental and physical well-being of persons 55+.
Legal Remedies	Assists with guardianships, powers of attorney, conservatorships and injunctions/restraining orders.

The following organizations work directly with older adult victims and often work with the other resources provided in this manual to assist victims in any way necessary.

Crosspoint at the Y Domestic Violence & Transitional Shelter

201 N. Hazel St., Danville, IL 61832 (217) 446-1217 (217) 443-5566 (888) 549-1800

Services are provided to all ages and include:

Shelter Programs	Provides safe, short-term shelter for individuals experiencing homelessness and domestic violence.
Domestic Violence Hotline	Trained staff provide information, referrals, safety planning and support, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Children's Services	Individual and parent/child support, advocacy, individual and group counseling.
24 Hour Crisis Intervention	Trained staff are available to respond to emergency room, physicians' offices, or police departments.
Legal Advocacy	Support through the legal system, assists with obtaining, modifying or extending Order of Protections.
Services	Public education, professional training, institutional advocacy, prevention education for students, counseling, and support groups.

The following organizations work directly with older adult victims and often work with the other resources provided in this manual to assist victims in any way necessary.

Vermilion County Rape Crisis Center

1630 Georgetown Rd., Tilton, IL 61883

(217) 446-1337

Services are provided to all ages and include:

Counseling	Individuals, Family, and Group Counseling is available for survivors and their significant others.
Prevention Education	Prevention education presentations are available for school, community groups, churches, and employers.
Medical Advocacy	Advocates respond to the emergency room 24 hours a day to provide emotional support and information to survivors.
Legal Advocacy	Legal advocate to accompany survivors through the criminal justice system, and assist survivors through the criminal justice system, as well as assist in completing Civil No Contact Orders and Civil No Stalking Orders.



End Abuse in Later Life Program



Resources

For Law Enforcement

Legal Resources | Page 19

Adult Protective Services

Between the hours of 8am - 4pm, call CRIS Healthy-Aging Center. During all other hours, call either the APS Hotline or the Elder Abuse Hotline.

CRIS Healthy-Aging Center	309 N Franklin St Danville, IL 61832	(217) 443-2999	8am - 4pm
APS Hotline		(866) 800-1409	Operates 24/7
Elder Abuse Hotline		(800) 252-8966	Operates 24/7

Childcare			
Child Care Resource Service ccrs.illinois.edu	314 Bevier Hall 905 S Goodwin St Urbana, IL 61801	(800) 325-5516	8:30am-4:30pm M, W, Th, & F 11am - 4:30pm Tuesday
Crosspoint at the Y	201 N Hazel St Danville, IL	(217) 446-1217	Staff available 8am - 4pm (Can leave message)

Domestic Violence

Between the hours of 8am - 4pm, call Crosspoint at the Y's Office. During all other hours, call the Domestic Violence Hotline.

Crosspoint at the Y	201 N Hazel St Danville, IL	(217) 446-1217	Staff available 8am - 4pm (Can leave message)
Domestic Violence		(888) 549-1800	Operates 24/7
Hotline		(217) 443-5566	Operates 24/7

Financial Management

Money Management Program - CRIS Healthy-Aging Center	309 N Franklin St Danville, IL	(217) 443-2999	8am - 4pm
Money Mentors - University of Illinois Extension	3164 N Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 442-8615	8am - 4:30pm
Central Illinois Debt	201 W Springfield Ave, Ste 211 Champaign, IL	(217) 398-2227	8:30am - 10:30pm Monday-Friday 9am - 8pm Saturday 9am - 7pm Sunday

Food & Nutrition

Meals on Wheels CRIS Healthy-Aging Center 309 N Franklin St (217) 443-2999 8am - 4pm Danville, IL

Food Pantries			
Antioch Mission Food Pantry Serving qualifying Vermilion County residents.	311 N Collett St Danville, IL	(217) 442-6802	Thursdays 9am - 11am
Mt Zion Missionary Baptist Food Pantry Serving qualifying Vermilion County residents.	1535 E Fairchild Danville, IL	(217) 213-5237	Open 1st Thursday of every month 10am - Noon
St James Food Pantry	504 North Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 442-1504	Open 3rd Wednesday of each month (January - November) 5pm - 7pm

Food Pantries ((cont.)		
The Rock Food Pantry	20 Poland Road Danville, IL	(217) 443-6219	Open 3rd Thursday of each month 9am - 11am
Agape Food Pantry	401 North Gilbert Danville, IL	(217) 497-7846	Open 3rd Thursday of each month 9am - 11am
Danville Rescue Mission Serving qualifying Vermilion County residents.	834 Bowman Ave Danville, IL	(217) 446-7223	Soup Kitchen Serving Daily 12:30pm - 5:30pm M-F 12:30pm - 4pm Sunday
First Church of Christ Food Pantry Serving Georgetown, Ridge Farm, Indianola.	503 N Main Georgetown, IL	(217) 662-2106	Open 3rd Thursday of each month 4pm - 7pm
Grant Township Food Cupboard Serving Grant Township residents.	525 S Market Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5221	Open Monday and Thurs. 1:30pm- 2:30pm
Oakwood Area Food Pantry Serving Oakwood, Muncie, Fithian, Potomac, Fairmount, & Catlin.	202 S Scott St Oakwood, IL	(217) 354-4559	Open Tuesdays 10am - Noon
Potomac Food Pantry	103 Artesian Ave Potomac, IL	(217) 987-6900	Open monthly on 1st Thurs. after the 2nd Wed. 6:30pm - 7:30pm
Salvation Army Food Pantry - Danville	855 E Fairchild Danville, IL		Open Tues. & Fridays 1:30pm - 3:30pm
St. Vincent DePaul at Holy Family <i>Client can visit every 30</i> <i>days.</i>	444 E Main Danville, IL	(217) 431-5100	Open Tues. & Thursdays 10am - Noon
Hoopeston Multi-Agency	206 S First St Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5544	Emergency food only

Housing

Shelters / Transitional Housing

	U		
Crosspoint at the Y (Domestic Violence and Transitional Shelter)	201 N Hazel St Danville, IL	(217) 446-1217 Hotline: (888) 549-1800 (217) 443-5566	8am - 4pm Operates 24/7 Operates 24/7
Danville Rescue Mission (Men's Shelter)	834 Bowman Ave Danville, IL	(217) 446-7223	8:30am - Noon M-F 4pm - 5:30pm M-F
Dayspring (Women's Shelter)	213 N Bowman Danville, IL	(217) 274-7424	9am - 4pm M-F
Hoopeston Multi-Agency	206 S First St Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5544	9am - 4pm M-F

Assisted Living Facilities

Bowman Estates	1968 N Bowman Ave Danville, IL	(217) 431-4200	Open until 6pm
Shultz House	340 Bryan Danville, IL	(217) 443-0222	9am - 4pm M-F
Hawthorne Inn	3210 Freedom Ct Danville, IL	(217) 443-6826	9am - 4pm M-F
Ican	1013 Skyline Dr Danville, IL	(217) 431-0978	
Liberty Village of Danville Retirement Community	3222 Independence Dr Danville, IL	(217) 431-1600	9am - 5pm M-F

Nursing Homes

North Logan Health Care Center Will do emergency admissions.	801 N Logan Danville, IL	(217) 443-3106 (217) 497-4632	Open 24/7
Colonial Manor	630 Warrington Ave Danville, IL	(217) 446-0660	7:30am - 5pm M-F
Hawthorne Inn - Nursing Care	3222 Independence Dr Danville, IL	(217) 431-1600	Open 24/7

Housing (cont.)

Nursing Homes

Gardenview Manor No emergency admissions.	14792 Catlin Tilton Rd	(217) 443-6430	Open 24/7
Pleasant Meadows Will do emergency admissions.	400 W Washington Chrisman, IL	(217) 269-2396	Open 24/7
Heritage Health	423 N Dixie Hwy Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-8247	8am - 4:30pm M-F

Senior Housing

Schol Housing			
Vermilion County Housing Authority	601 S Chicago Avenue Rossville, IL	(217) 748-6812	8am - 4pm M-F
Wolford	9 E Harrison Danville, IL	(217) 443-0405	8:30am - 5pm M-F Noon-1pm CLOSED
Valley View	1500 Valley View Ave Danville, IL	(217) 442-2226	9am - 5pm M-F
Danville Housing Authority	1607 Clyman Lane Danville, IL	(217) 443-0621	9am - 4pm M-F
Danville Senior Apartments (Blue Star Highway) On VA campus for seniors 55+.	1900 W Main, Buildings 11 & 13 Danville, IL	(217) 431-8840	
Deer Creek Manor (Low income housing program)	3916 N Vermilion St Danville, IL	(217) 446-0990	8am - 4pm M-F
Immanuel Senior Residences	1415 Eastview Ave #100 Danville, IL	(217) 446-9770 (217) 446-0990	8am - 4pm M-F
New Holland Apartments	324 N Vermilion St Danville, IL	(217) 443-5333	8am - 4pm M-F
Vemilion House	3535 N Vermilion St Danville, IL	(217) 442-6688	8am - 4:30pm M-F
Bowman Estates	1968 N Bowman Ave Danville, IL	(217) 431-4200	8am - 4:30pm M-F

Housing (cont.)

Senior Housing (cont.)

U 1			
Liberty Estates	3220 Independence Dr Danville, IL	(217) 431-1445	9am - 5pm M-F
Plaza Commons 62+ or person w/ disability	715 W Elm Hoopeston, IL	(800) 214-4884 (217) 748-6812	
Centennial Manor Senior Housing	426 E Honeywell Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5950 (217) 748-6812	

Independent Living

-	_		
Illinois Assistive Technology Program	1 West Old State Capitol Plaza, Ste 100 Springfield, IL	(217) 522-7985	8am - 4pm M-F
Illinois Department of Human Services Temporary assistance to needy families; aid to the aged, blind, or disabled; medical assistance; crisis assistance; expedited service for food stamps.	220 S Bowman Danville, IL	(217) 442-4003	8am - 4pm M-F
Illinois Division of Rehabilitation Services Helps individuals w/ disabilities obtain or maintain employment; also, home services program to assist individuals with disabilities who are at risk of being placed in a nursing home.	407 N Franklin, Ste A Danville, IL	(217) 446-0230	9am - 5pm M-F
Faith in Action Wheelchair ramps; small home repair	801 W Fairchild Danville, IL	(217) 431-8489	8:30am - 4pm M-F

Independent Living

PACE (People Assuming Control over their Environment) Center for independent living; serving individuals with disabilities & their families, service providers.	1317 E Florida Ave Urbana, IL	(217) 344-5433	9am - 4pm M-F
Vermilion County Handicapped Association Leave a message anytime and someone will return your call. Builds ramps for those in need.	PO Box 1151 Danville, IL	(217) 662-6331	

Emergency Response Providers

Emergency Response Providers

ADT Home Health Services	(877) 456-1787
American Medical Alert Company	(800) 770-5355
CST Link to Life	(888) 349-2400
Guardian Medical Monitoring	(888) 349-2400
Healthcom / Carelink	(800) 525-6237
Phillips Lifeline	(800) 368-2925
Valued Relationship, Inc.	(800) 860-4230

In-Home Service Providers

In-Home Service Providers

Addus Health Care Private pay unless workers are Champaign, IL approved through Case Coordination Unit.

4 Henson Pl #3

(800) 676-3561

8am-5pm M-F

In-Home Service Providers (cont.)

In-Home Service Providers (cont.)

Community Care Systems Private pay unless workers are approved through Case Coordination Unit.	11 W Madison Villa Grove, IL 61956	(217) 832-7042	9am-4pm M-F
Care Coordination Unit CRIS Healthy-Aging Center State/federally funded program for people 60+. Assessment/information are provided at no cost but some services have financial eligibility requirements.	309 N Franklin St Danville, IL	(217) 443-2999	8am-4pm M-F
Help at Home Private pay unless workers approved through Case Coordination Unit.	2830 N Vermilion St Danville, IL	(217) 446-9740	8am-5pm M-F
Office of Rehab Services State/federally funded program for people 18-60. Financial eligibility requirements; require application to Medicaid.	407 N Franklin Danville, IL	(217) 446-0230	9am-5pm M-F

Home Energy Assistance

Home Energy Assistance

East Central IL Community Action Agency Energy assistance, weatherization.	56 N Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 554-9110	7:30am - 4:30pm M-F
St. Vincent DePaul at Holy Family <i>Can help with utility bills.</i>	444 E Main Danville, IL	(217) 431-5100	8am - Noon M-F

Legal Help

Legal Help

Land of Lincoln Legal Assistance Foundation Iollaf.org	302 N First Street Champaign, IL	(217) 356-1351	9am - 11am M-F
Victim Advocate Program Vermilion County Courthouse	7 N Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 431-2570	8:30am - 4:30pm M-F

Medical

Medical			
Carle Clinic	311 W Fairchild Danville, IL	(217) 431-7600	Office: 8am - 5pm M-F
			Convenient Care: 8am - 7:45pm
			8am - 5pm Sat. and Sun.
OSF Sacred Heart Hospital	812 N Logan Ave Danville, IL	(217) 443-5000	Open 24/7
Charlotte Ann Russell	801 E Orange St Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5644	8am - 8pm M-F
Medical Center	noopeston, iE		9am - 5pm Sat. and Sun.
Aunt Martha's Youth Services	614 N Gilbert Danville, IL	(217) 442-3495	9am - 5pm M-F
& Health Clinic	Dariville, IL	For dental: (217) 444-8920	
Veterans Affairs Illiana	1900 E Main St Danville, IL	(217) 554-3000	8am - 4pm M-F
(VA)	Darivine, iL	Urgent Care: (217) 554-4560	Urgent Care Open 24/7
		Crisis Line: (800) 273-8255	Crisis Line Open 24/7
Danville Polyclinic	319 N Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 477-5220	9am - 5pm M-F

Medical (cont.)

Medical (cont.)

Vermilion County	200 South College St,	(217) 431-2662	8am - 4:30pm
Health Department	Ste A	. ,	M-F
	Danville, IL		

Dental

Aunt Martha's Youth Services & Health Clinic	614 N Gilbert Danville, IL	(217) 442-3495 For dental: (217) 444-8920	9am - 5pm M-F
Parkland College Dental Clinic \$10 per 6-mo period; free for Medicaid, public aid, 65+		(217) 351-2221	9am - 4pm M-F
DentaQuest Referral service; finds dental care that accepts medical card	12121 N Corporate Parkway Mequon, WI 53092	(888) 875-7482 (Illinois number)	9am - 5pm M-F
Lion's Club Mr. Strimmoen		(217) 446-4128	8am - 4pm M-F

Mental Health Services

Counseling

Illini Christian Ministries, Inc.	3 Henson Place #1 Champaign, IL	(217) 355-4446	9am - 5pm M-F
Aunt Martha's Youth Services & Health Clinic	614 N Gilbert Danville, IL	(217) 442-3495	9am - 5pm M-F
Family Life Skills	1101 E Winter Ave Danville, IL	(217) 443-6371 (Can leave a message any- time)	
Hoopeston Multi-Agency	206 S First St Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5544	9am - 4pm M-F
Crosspoint Human Services	210 Avenue C Danville, IL	(217) 442-3200	8am - 5pm M-F
		Crisis Line: (217) 442-3200	Operates 24/7

Mental Health Services (cont.)

Addiction

Alcoholics Anonymous - District 12		(217) 373-4200	Operates 24/7
New Directions Treatment Center	153 N Vermilion Danville, IL	(217) 442-9026	9am - 5:30pm Mon-Thurs 9am - 1pm Friday
Rosecrance	1222 E Voorhees Danville, IL	(217) 477-4500 24-Hour Hotline: (217) 356-7576	8am - 7pm M-Th 8am - Noon Friday

Mental Health Needs

Crosspoint Human Services	210 Avenue C Danville, IL	(217) 442-3200	8am - 5pm M-F
		Crisis Line: (217) 442-3200	Operates 24/7
SASS (Screening, Assessment, and Support Services) Crisis Hotline		(800) 345-9049	Operates 24/7
Suicide Hotline		(800) 784-2433	Operates 24/7
Aunt Martha's Youth Services & Health Clinic	614 N Gilbert Danville, IL	(217) 442-3495	9am - 5pm M-F
Center for Youth & Family Solutions	102 N Robinson St Danville, IL	(217) 443-1772	9am - 5pm M-F
The Pavilion Foundation Hospital	809 W Church St Champaign, IL	(217) 373-1700	Operates 24/7
East Central IL Humanistics	1009 Kimber St Danville, IL	(773) 313-3788	Operates 24/7
Family Life Skills	1101 E Winter Ave Danville, IL	(217) 443-6371	Can leave a message anytime

Pets

Sovual Accoult

Hospice Hearts	hospicehearts@ yahoo.com		
Vermilion County Animal Shelter	14775 Catlin Tilton Rd Danville, IL	(217) 431-2660	8:30am - 4:30pm M-F
Danville Humane Society	1225 N Collett St Danville, IL	(217) 446-4110	11am - 4:30pm M, T, & W 9:30am - 4pm Saturday Closed Sundays and Thursdays

Sexual Assault						
Vermilion County Rape Crisis Center	1630 Georgetown Rd # Tilton, IL	£5 (217) 446-13	337 Hotline Operates 24/7			
Transportation						
CRIS Rural Mass Transit District	615 E Voorhees (Danville, IL	217) 443-2287	8am - 4pm M-F			
	404 1 7 1					

Danville Mass Transit	101 N Jackson Danville, IL	(217) 431-0653	5am - 9:45pm M-F
			6:30am - 7:15pm Saturday
Danville Township Transportation of Senior Citizens & Handicapped	101 W North St Danville, IL	(217) 442-4060	8:30am - 3pm M-Th Danville Township Only
Mr. Taxi	606 N Hazel St Danville, IL	(217) 442-2800	Operates 24/7
Hoopeston Multi-Agency	206 S First St Hoopeston, IL	(217) 283-5544	9am - 4pm M-F
Newell Township		(217) 446-1321	

This project was supported by Grant No. 2016-EW-AX-K002 awarded by the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against Women.